STATE OF NEVADA
NEVADA Department of Conservation and Natural Resources

/f N STATE H ISTORIC Joe Lombardo, Governor
k pRESERVATION OFFICE James A. Settelmeyer, Director

Arthur Krupicz, Administrator

24

MEMORANDUM

To: Nevada Certified Local Governments (CLGs)

From:  Arthur Krupicz, State Historic Preservation Officer

Date:  February 24, 2026

Subject: Application for Historic Preservation Fund (HPF) FORUM Travel

The State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) is pleased to announce that applications are now available
for HPF funding for the CLGs’ travel to the National Alliance of Preservation Commission’s (NAPC)
FORUM. The conference will be held in Minneapolis, Minnesota from July 22 — July 26, 2026.

We encourage you to attend this valuable conference.

The grant application and manual may be found on the SHPO’s website: NAPC Forum. All applications
must be received or postmarked by Tuesday, March 31, 2026. The SHPO reserves the right to extend

any deadlines as needed. The SHPO review committee will only consider written material submitted by
the deadline. No changes may be made to applications after the deadline. While the SHPO strives to
assist all applicants, please do not assume that staff will be able to identify missing elements in an

application prior to the due date.

If you have any questions regarding the application or allowable costs, please contact me at (775) 684-

3443 or art.krupicz@shpo.nv.gov or Carla Cloud at (775) 684-3441 or ccloud@shpo.nv.gov.
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